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Lawrence Park Heritage Committee
www.lawrenceparkheritage.com

Re: Item PB35.6 at June 20, 2018 TPB Meeting (35 Dinnick Cres.)

I would like to strongly support the recommendations of the Director, Urban Design, that
City Council include the property at 35 Dinnick Crescent on the City’s Heritage Register
and that it state its intention to designate this property under Part IV, Section 29 of the
Ontario Heritage Act.

35 Dinnick Crescent (known as the Albert E. Knox House), with its prominent location
on a corner lot, contributes significantly to the heritage character of the neighbourhood.
The proposed alterations would result in a drastic change in the appearance of the house
and are entirely out of keeping with the spirit of the proposed heritage conservation
district.

Thank you for your consideration.

Alex. Grenzebach

Chair, Lawrence Park Heritage Committee
June 18, 2018

CC:  Councillor Jaye Robinson

Janet Griffin, Lawrence Park Ratepayers’ Association
Geoff Kettel, North York Community Preservation Panel
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